7/3/70

lr. Shermen Carmell
Carmell & Charone

29 South LaSelle S%.,
Chicagn, I11. 606803

Dear Mr, Cermell,

Tnur 1stter of June 19 reminds me dhet lswysrs &rist on the troutles
ef? their cliente and dzrive szrea‘-)q'proﬁt from ths ineressa of thoss troutles.

You persist in obfuscations snd evssions that confront me with
simpls choices. For exampla, ths question 15 not at a1, as 4 asve made clgar,
wether "WOWL participsted in ths preparation of Xr. Skolnlck's lew sult’, s
You so inaccurately put it, but whothsr they mede unsuthorized sad iaproper use
of my property W fore 1t was cloaked in the immmilty of $ao reportiaz of a flled
law suit. Thers 1s no question about the facts =nd the facts are as you persisi
in avoiding and misrapresenting,

In fact, vou have at no point addressed what fe at iassue. -

4y choices sre to accept this edded sbuse or to tTy snd do som thing
ebout $te I will maks tulas affors,

I zlse brli ve ryou misrepresent the folrneass doctrine. Thst dees 1ot
requirs a personsal sttack upon me where whet is sired is controversiel. Correct
me if I em wrong snd if I um not, Ax agein esk complisnce.

1o fadraess to your client, I am sending e copy of tiads louter to
him, for until you figured in thls bis employeea ospesred genuinely sorry chout
tie demage tuey kad done snd, if tdey spoke for msnegemant's atiitude, indicated
& wiliingnesa to conslder whetidar or not it could be relieved in sn smicable ‘
msnnore I could not Rove bLeen mors open xith them cr with you, even offering
you waatever you desirel of tihe tepes of these conversations.

Sincarely,

Harold Weisberg



Law OFFicES

CARMELL & CHARONE
BARRISTER HALL
29 SOUuTH LASALLE STREET
CHICAGO 60603
CENTRAL 6-8033

June 19, 1970

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Coq 4'0Or Press
Route 8,

Frederick, Md. 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

After receipt of your June 2 letter to me, I reviewed
the matters with our client. The wire service statement
that WCFL participated in the preparation of Mr. Skolnick's
law suit was incorrect. With respect to your other asser-~
tions, we are satisfied that our client has not been guilty
of any infringement of your rights.

Your request for the tape of the news broadcast under
the "fairness doctrine" must be denied because no attack,
directly or indirectly, was made upon you, nor were you
mentioned in any manner.

We must therefore reaffirm our position that our client
is not liable to you in any manner.

Very truly yours,

CARMELL & CHARONE

ﬁf SC:imd Sherman Carmell
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